

Ministry of the Attorney General

Constitutional Law Branch
Civil Law Division

4th Floor, McMurtry-Scott Building
720 Bay Street
Toronto ON M7A 2S9
Tel.: 416 508-4836
Fax: 416 326-4015
Email: estee.garfin@ontario.ca

Ministère du Procureur général

Direction du droit constitutionnel
Division du droit civil

Édifice McMurtry-Scott, 4^e étage
720, rue Bay
Toronto ON M7A 2S9
Tél.: 416 508-4836
Téléc.: 416 326-4015
Email: estee.garfin@ontario.ca



August 12, 2020

Via E-mail: Falguni.Debnath@ontario.ca

Ms. Falguni Debnath
Senior Legal Officer
Court of Appeal for Ontario
130 Queen Street West
Toronto, ON M5H 2N5

Dear Ms. Debnath,

RE: *Fontaine, Larry Philip et al v. Canada (Attorney General) et al.*
Court File No: C68407 (hearing date September 21, 2020)

The Attorney General of Ontario ("Ontario") is in receipt of the Notice of Appeal dated June 19, 2020 in the above-noted proceeding, raising a constitutional question respecting the jurisdiction of the superior court.

Please be advised that the Attorney General of Ontario hereby intervenes in this proceeding pursuant to section 109(4) of the *Courts of Justice Act*, RSO 1990, c. C.34. Accordingly, please include me as counsel of record for the Attorney General of Ontario in the service of any materials or future correspondence related to this matter.

We will contact the parties to discuss an appropriate timetable for the delivery of Ontario's materials, as well as the time allocation for oral argument.

Yours very truly,



Estée Garfin
Counsel, Constitutional Law Branch
Ministry of the Attorney General of Ontario

cc: Ms. Catherine A Coughlan
Justice Canada
ccoughla@justice.gc.ca

Mr. Brent Thompson
Justice Canada
Brent.Thompson@justice.gc.ca

Ms. Fay Brunning
Fay Brunning Professional Corporation
fbrunning@ewfb.ca

Mr. Michael Swinwood
Elders Without Borders
spiritualelders@hotmail.com

David Schuklze
Dionne Schulze
dschulze@dionneschulze.ca

Mr. Stuart Wuttke
Assembly of First Nations
swuttke@afn.ca

Ms. Julie McGregor
Assembly of First Nations
JMcGregor@afn.ca

Mr. E.F. Anthony Merchant
Merchant Law Group LLP
tmerchant@merchantlaw.com

Dr. Francois Wessels
Merchant Law Group LLP
fwessels@merchantlaw.com

Mr. Geoff Adair
Adair Barristers LLP
GAdair@aqblp.com